7/12/22, 4:13 PM Zimbra

Zimbra dclerksaxman@kpunet.net

Fwd: Container moves and Scrap cleanup and disposal at Saxman Seaport

From : Frank Seludo <fseludo@capefoxtours.com> Tue, Jul 12, 2022 02:54 PM

Subject : Fwd: Container moves and Scrap cleanup and disposal at
Saxman Seaport

To : dclerksaxman <dclerksaxman@kpunet.net>

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Chuck Pool <chuck@poolinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 17:42

To: Frank Seludo <fseludo@capefoxtours.com>

Subject: Container moves and Scrap cleanup and disposal at Saxman Seaport

Frank; Following are our labor and equipment rates for the equipment that we would use on
the scrap container and scrap rail cleanup and disposal, as well as being used to move 4-5
40' containers from Saxman Seaport to the Water treatment plant / rock pit area.

Hyster 36,000# Forklift and operator $200/hour

5th. wheel tractor and 40' trailer w/ driver $190/hour

Laborwer w/ cutting torch and flatbed truck $100/hour

We estimate the total cost of the work to be +/- $7,000

We can commence working on this project as soon as you give us the notice to proceed, and
a Purchase Order or Credit Card.
Regards, Chuck Pool




